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Questions for RFP PRDE-OSIATD-2018-002

Gree�ngs,

Our ques�ons for RFP PRDE-OSIATD-2018-002 are the followings

1. Is it possible to make collabora�ve alliances with other ins�tu�ons for category 2?
2. Is there an established budget model?
3. Is there an establish budget for professional development of each educator?
4. How do you manage the 15 addi�onal points for par�cipa�ng in the three categories?
5. The selected provider will have access to the manuals of the equipment acquired under category 1?
6. Is it  expected to perform an ini�al assessment of technological infrastructure under category 2?
7. Will the DEPR be providing informa�on about pla�orms acquired on each school?

Thanks in advance,

Karen Mena Cabrera
Desarrollo de Proyectos
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